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Nelson, Robert P.
*7

" From: Sen.Kedzie
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2003 2:00 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.
Subject: Senate Amendment to LRB 0177/2
Robert,

Please accept this correspondence as my request for a Senate Amendment to Assembly Substitute Amendment 1

to Assembly Bill 519, relating to feeding deer for viewing or hunting. Please contact Dan Johnson in my office
if you have any questions.

The intent of this amendment is to allow for feeding of deer for hunting and viewing purposes in some portions
of certain counties. That would be accomplished in the following manner:

1. Page 1, line 12 of ASA 1 to AB 519: delete “counties”

2. Page 2, lines 3-5: delete lines 3-5

w

. Page 2, line 6: substitute “municipality” for “county”. Thus, line 6-9 would read as follows:

* A municipality in which the municipality or portion of the municipality is within a 10-mile radius
of the known location of a captive or free-roaming domestic or wild animal that has been tested

and confirmed to be positive for chronic wasting disease or bovine tuberculosis after December
31, 1997.

4. Page 2, line 10: after “in COl,ll’ltiCS”, insert “or municipalities”
g p ~
5. Page 2, line 16: after “in counties, insert “or municipalities”
g

If “municipality” has to be defined, then I would ask for the purposed of this section that municipality be
defined as “a city, village or township”. So the amendment would only ban baiting and feeding of deer in any
municipality that comes into contact with the 10-mile radius. It would continue to ban baiting and feeding in
any county or portion of a county affected by the CWD zones.

Thank you very much.

Neal Kedzie
State Senator
11th Senate District
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 519

At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by assembly substitute

amendment 1, as follows:
v/
1. Page 1, line 9: delete lines 9 and 10 and substitute:
“29.336 Feeding deer. (1) In this\gection:

(a) “Feeding deer” means to place any material to feed or attract deer in or from

v
the wild.
(b) “Municipality” means a city, village, or town.”.
2. Page 1, line 12: delete “counties”.
3. Page 2, line 3: delete lines 3 to 5.
4. Page 2, line 6: delete that line and substitute:

“(¢) A municipality in which the municipality or a portion of the municipality

is within a 10—mile”.
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@ 8. Page 2, line 10/: on lines 10 and lﬁg)after “counties” insert “or v

2 municipalities”.

3 (END)




Nelson, Robert P.

A
From: Johnson, Dan (Legislature)
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2003 9:51 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.
Subject: addition to LRB a0998/1 - bait and feed

Hi Bob,

Thank you for drafting LRB a0998/1, which is a Senate Amendment to ASA 1 to AB 5 19, relating to deer
baiting and feeding. Senator Kedzie would like to add one component to that amendment. He would like to
prohibit the use of animal parts in any material used for baiting and feeding.

Specifically, bait and feed material used for attracting deer may not contain honey, bones, fish, meat, solid
animal fat or parts of animal carcasses.

Thank you and if you need me to send the stripes back to you, I will do so.

Dan Johnson

State Senator Neal Kedzie
11th Senate District

- (608) 266-2635
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SENATE AMENDMENT R

TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 519

At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by assembly substitute

amendment 1, as follows:

1. Page 1, line 9: delete lines 9 and 10 and substitute:
“29.336 Feeding deer. (1) In this section:

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

“(c) A municipality in which the municipality or a portion of the municipality

is within a 10—mile”.
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1 S Page 2, line 10: on lines 10 and 16, after “counties” insert “or
2 municipalities”.
—
( 3 f7 (END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 519

Ay/the i6ns indicated, afmend the bill,4s showa by assembly substitut
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% Page 2, line 15: after that line insert:

/

4 “(d) The material used to feed deer does not contain any animal part or animal

5 4/ byproduct.”.

% Page 2, line 22: after that line insert:

7 “(d) The material used to feed deer does not contain any animal part or animal///

8 \_byproduct.”. e et
9 VN




